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September 3, 2009 
 

 
To:             City Transit and Parking Commission 
 
From:        Jo Easland, Parking Analyst 
 
Subject:    July 2009 Revenue Report and August Activity Report 
 
 
 
JULY REVENUES 
 
   Prior Yr Comp’ns              Actuals +/-  Budget Comp’ns 

  
YTD Thru  

July ’09 +/- ‘08  
For the Month 

of July  YTD thru July 
  Amount %  Amount %  Amount % 
          
Cashiered Parking Facilities   $ +6,710      + .2   $  + 14,360     + 2.3  $  (62,010) ( 1.5)
Off-Street Meters (Lots & Ramps)      + 18,790 + 5.8 ( 1,250)    ( 1.9)  +  800 +  .2

On-Street Meters    + 31,730  + 3.5         +   420    + .3  +  10,030 + 1.1
Constr'n Rev – On-Str Meters  (  17,860) ( 12.1) ( 520) ( 2.8) ( 20,360) ( 13.6)
  Subtotal - On-Street Meter Rev  + 13,870 + 1.3            ( 110)  ( .1) (  10,330) ( 1.0)

Monthly Parking (incl. LT Leases) + 16,860 + 3.8 ( 3,190) ( 4.1)  ( 12,610) ( 2.6)
RP3 and Miscellaneous Rev ( 35,150) (32.3) +  6,310 55.3  + 15,690 + 27.0
        

  Totals  $  +21,080 + .4  $    + 16,130 + 1.7 $ (68,480) ( 1.1)
                    Column Ref >>>                         A                                          B                                    C                        
 
 
Note:  Budget projections used for the comparisons in Cols B&C now reflect the June 1 rate 
increases for all categories except RP3/Miscellaneous -- not applicable.  Thus, comparisons to 2008 
(Col A) are no longer useful for the shaded items.    
 
Highlights/Remarks:     (# references correspond with the map at back) 
 
Cashiered Revenues.    The -$62,010 variance vs YTD Budget  (Col C) includes negative variances for three 
ramps:  State Street Campus (#11) -$55,740, Overture (#9) -$27,270, and Government East (#7)  
-$33,160.  Some of these declines are likely attributable to two fewer revenue-generating days thru July, vs 
last year.   
 
Effective June 1, the rate at the State Street Campus Ramp went up $.15/hour (+13.6%), and year-over-year 
occupancy fell by 94 parkers (-9 points) in both June and July; on a YTD basis, occupancy is down 74 
parkers (-7 points).  There was NO increase in the hourly rate at the Overture Center Ramp, but YTD 
occupancy is off about 16 parkers (3 points), resulting in a -$13,040 decline in “regular” cashiered revenue vs 
2008; special event revenue is also off about -$14,460.  There was a $.30/hour (+27.3%) increase at the 



Government East Ramp – to $1.40 per hour – and July year-over-year occupancy fell by 85 parkers (-21 
points); on a YTD basis, occupancy is at 88%, just slightly below 2008 levels. 
  
Capitol Square North (CSN, #5) had the largest positive increase over YTD Budget, +$36,250 (despite the –2 
revenue-generating days).  Year-over-year occupancy was up 93 parkers (+19 points) in June and +60 
parkers (+13 points) in July.  As at Overture, there was NO change in the hourly rate at this facility 
($.80/hour), and we assume there has been some shifting from Government East ($1.40/hour) and Brayton 
Lot ($1.10/hour).   The State Street Capitol Ramp (#12) had the other positive variance vs YTD Budget, 
+$17,920.  This occurred despite the two fewer revenue-generating days, a decline of about -$10,630 in 
special event revenue, and the loss of about 14 parkers (continually) on a YTD basis, and could simply 
indicate a low budget projection.   
 
On-Street Meter Revenues.  The increase of about $10,030 over YTD Budget (Col C), occurred despite one 
less revenue-generating day this year (but same number of spaces in service as last year).    Positive 
variances occurred for all but two routes, Capitol Square (-$5,000) and University (-$31,820) areas; in 
addition to the ‘lacking’ revenue-generating day, these routes had 1 and 49 fewer spaces in service vs 2008, 
respectively. 
 
Construction-Related Revenues.   Contractor revenues, which are difficult to forecast, came in about 
-$20,360 under YTD Budget (Col C) – a “very acceptable” result in light of the economy and unpredictability 
factor.   YTD hangtag sales thru July lagged 2008 and 2007 by -$3,420 and -$12,630, respectively.   
 
Monthly Parking.   As mentioned previously, notice of the June 1 rate increases was sent to all Monthly and 
Long-Term Lease parkers at the end of March, and we started seeing some “fallout” as early as April.  
Vacancies peaked at 41 in June (including –25 for Government East), but as of the end of August, vacancies 
were down to 33, with ‘only’ 17 openings at Government East.   (Note:   some “seasonal” cancellations are 
typical at this time of year.) 
 
July revenues also reflect $2,030 (pro-rata at $7.70/space/day) for the lease of 22 spaces in the lower level of 
the Government East Ramp to the Police Department, effective Monday, July 21.   
 
RP3/Miscellaneous Revenues.   The -$35,150 variance vs YTD 2008, is primarily due to the (unanticipated) 
receipt of $40,800 of FEMA reimbursement last July and early termination of the advertising contract with 
Adams.   As mentioned previously, the City and Adams Advertising were not able to come to an agreement 
on modifications to the current advertising contract.  Thus, the contract ended June 30, and 2009 advertising 
revenue totaled $31,340, vs the $50,000 minimum called for in the original contract.  We are projecting no 
advertising revenue for the 2010 operating budget.  These funds were used to support the Parking Utility's 
TDM efforts. 
 
RP3 permit sales thru July averaged +$9,100 vs both YTD 2008 and YTD Budget; as year-over-year sales 
are only up by 39 permits, this likely reflects revenue timing differences.   On Monday, July 14, we went live 
with our second year of online renewals, and thru the end of August, 914 customers had renewed their 
permit online, up 87 vs 2008.  (The permit year is September 1 thru August 31, and the sale of first-time/new 
2009/10 permits began Monday, August 17.) 
 
Bottomline:   (Reminder:  The partial-year rate increases are estimated to generate an additional ~$773,000 
for 2009, for TOTAL operating revenue of about $11.0 million – about $652,000 above 2008 Actuals.) 
 
“Totals” came within -$68,460 of YTD Budget (Col C), following a $16,130 increase for July  
(Col B).   (We had projected that revenues thru July ’09 – inclusive of the June 1 rate increases -- would be 
about $89,540 ahead of 2008 levels.  Actuals, however, are only about $21,080 ahead of 2008 levels, leaving 
us with the -$68,460 difference.)    As shown in Column C, the primary culprit is Cashiered Revenues, -
$62,010 below budget – as stated earlier, there were two fewer revenue-generating days thru July, 
occupancy is off at all but Capitol Square North, and special event revenue is about -$19,400 behind 2008 
levels. 
 
Our “watch list,” especially as impacted by the economy and June 1 rate increases, remains unchanged ... 
 

- “Regular” cashiered revenues 
- Contractor-related revenues 
- Monthly Parking 
- Interest Income –  if the dismal results for First Half ‘09 continue for the rest of the year, we 

estimate interest earnings will come in about $300,000 under budget (of $612,000). 
 
See Attachments A thru C for detailed 2008 vs 2009 revenue comparisons. 

9/2/2009-F:\Tncommon\COMMITTE\TR&PKG\Staff memos_corresp\2009\Parking-Jul 09 Revenue-August Activity Report-TPC 09.08.09.doc Page 2 



AUGUST 2009 ACTIVITY REPORT  

During August, staff worked on the following projects ...       
 

- on August 7 we submitted our 2010 Operating Budget request, which includes a full-year’s impact of 
the rate increases:  +$1.3 million of additional operating revenues (but only $260,000 of interest 
income).   Bottomline:  we anticipate 2010 operating revenues will exceed expenses by about 
$890,000.    (We also revised our cashflow forecasts accordingly.) 

- on Monday, August 17, we began selling new/first-time permits for the 2009/10 RP3 season (which 
runs September 1, 2009 thru August 31, 2010).  The “rush” typically starts after Labor Day.    

- advised Metric Parking Division, Metric Group Inc. of our intent to contract with them for multi-space 
meters; 

- continued extensive concrete remediation at most structures; and 
- continued efforts for changeover of revenue software from CTR to Zeag. 
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